


















 

May 15, 2012 

May Revision Recap 

Analysis from CSBA's Governmental Relations Department 

Background 

Gov.  Jerry Brown released his May Revision on May 14, updating legislators and the public on changes to his 
proposal for the 2012-13 state budget. Weaker than expected revenues in the current year, coupled with unrealized 
savings in state programs outside of Proposition 98 and a slight bump in the Proposition 98 guarantee are to blame 
for a sizeable increase in the state deficit – from $9 billion in the January budget proposal to nearly $16 billion today. 

The lynch pin 

Gov. Brown is counting on his funding initiative not only making it to the November ballot, but also being approved by 
voters. The governor expects to receive nearly $5.5 billion in non-Proposition 98 revenues from the measure in 
2012-13. He is also counting on some $8 billion in budget reductions and $2.5 billion in borrowing and “creative” 
solutions to get the budget balanced. 

Impact on school districts 

For public schools, the governor’s reliance on the passage of the ballot measure becomes very obvious. While K-14 
schools’ share of the state general fund remains in the neighborhood of 40 percent, 91 percent of the budget 
reductions that would be triggered by failure of the measure would come from K-14 education: $5.5 billion from 
schools compared to an overall trigger reduction of $6 billion. 

Details from the May Revision 

Below is a recap of the main provisions of the May Revision.  More details from the Department of Finance: 

 Governor's Budget May Revision 2012-13  

 Summary of proposed Weighted Student Formula from Department of Finance 

In addition, CSBA published a video feature which might be beneficial to you as you communicate your concerns 
about the May Revision and its impact on your schools to your district’s constituents.  

Prop 98 

http://csba.informz.net/z/cjUucD9taT0yMzY0NTQ1JnA9MSZ1PTAmbGk9MTE2Mzk5MDQ/index.html
http://csba.informz.net/z/cjUucD9taT0yMzY0NTQ1JnA9MSZ1PTAmbGk9MTE2Mzk5MDU/index.html
http://csba.informz.net/z/cjUucD9taT0yMzY0NTQ1JnA9MSZ1PTAmbGk9MTE2Mzk5MDY/index.html


 Year-to-year change in Proposition 98 funding would be $6.7 billion, with $2.9 billion of that coming from 
passage of the governor’s initiative. The remaining increase is from normal growth in the guarantee, and the 
assumption that property taxes received from the elimination of redevelopment agencies would count toward 
the guarantee. The administration is also proposing to reallocate “liquid assets” of redevelopment agencies, 
meaning what is remaining in unallocated reserves.  

 For local educational agencies (LEAs), spending authorization would remain the same into 2012-13; the 
increase in Proposition 98 would be steered almost entirely to deferral payments and reductions. For 
example, the total amount of money being deferred from one year to the next for K-14 schools would drop 
from the current amount of $10.4 billion to $7.6 billion; for K-12, the deferrals would drop from $9.5 billion to 
$6.9 billion. One item that is currently paid for with non-Proposition 98 monies is the Quality Education 
Investment Act (QEIA) program. That program would still be funded, but it would be placed into the 
guarantee.  

 While the scope of the May Revision is 2012-13, the governor is committed to pouring money into COLA, 
growth and deficit reduction starting in 2013-14, but again that assumes passage of the funding initiative. 

Trigger cuts impact schools 

 The governor remained steadfast in his call for voter approval of his November funding initiative, outlining a 
series of trigger cuts that would occur if the measure fails. Those cuts would include about $500 million in 
cuts from the non-Proposition 98 side of the budget and a whopping $5.5 billion from within the guarantee. 
Cuts to schools would come from a rollback of the proposal to reduce the amount of the deferrals and an 
attempt to place school bond debt payments into the guarantee and then reduce school apportionments by a 
like amount. While pulling back on the proposal to pay down deferrals would not result in programmatic cuts 
to schools, the proposal to put school bond payments and QEIA into the guarantee would force a cut of 
approximately $405 per ADA. The actual amount of the proposed reduction will be flushed out in the days 
ahead. This is substantially higher than the $377 per ADA reduction proposed as part of the January budget.  

 Related to the initiative, since most of the new revenues would come from income taxes on higher earnings 
of $250,000 and above, it is expected that the revenue will be collected late in the fiscal year (March/April of 
2013) which will create cash flow problems for the state. As a result, the Department of Finance will be 
proposing continuance if intra-year deferrals to push $3-4 billion in Proposition 98 payments to late in the 
fiscal year. More details on that will be available in the next day.  

 If the trigger is pulled, the governor is calling for a shortening of the 2012-13 school year by 15 days and 
counts on newly authorized flexible use of categorical funds (such as EIA) as well as local decision making 
on cuts and spending down reserves. 

Weighted Student Formula 

Regarding his proposal to implement a weighted student funding formula in an effort to simplify how schools are 
funded and provide local governing boards with additional flexibility, the governor made several changes to the 
January proposal. 

 The governor would provide for grade-level-specific base grant amounts of:  
o Grades K-3 = $5,466 per pupil (K-3 Class Size Reduction funds would be included in this grant with 

complete flexibility, except that it would have to be spent on students in these grade levels)  
o Grades 4-6 = $4,934 per pupil  
o Grades 7-8 = $5,081 per pupil  
o Grades 9-12 = $5,887 per pupil 

 Supplemental grants would be equal to 20 percent of the above amounts for each English Learner (EL) 
student or each student who qualifies for Free and Reduced Price Meals. A student who qualifies as both EL 
and Free and Reduced Price Meal would result in only one supplemental grant. There would be a 
concentration factor that would increase slightly for those portions of the student population where 50 
percent or more are eligible for the supplemental grant. Money received by LEAs for these students would 
have to be spent on these students.  



 Home-to-School Transportation and Targeted Instructional Improvement Grant money received currently 
would be counted as an add-on to the new formula, thus allowing those districts that receive the monies now 
to continue to receive it. Both programs would be fully flexed, however.  

 The formula would take seven years to be phased in, with 5 percent in 2012-13 growing to 10 percent in 
2013-14; 20 percent in 2014-15; and by an additional 20 percent each year thereafter until completely 
implemented in 2018-19. Implementation of the formula in 2012-13 will be triggered off if the governor’s 
revenue initiative fails, and Proposition 98 funding for K-12 would be reduced as a result.  Furthermore, 
implementation in future years will be delayed if Proposition 98 funding for K-12 does not meet 
predetermined growth thresholds each year.  

 Current deficit factor amounts owed to schools would be repaid before full implementation of the new formula 
and there would be a commitment to COLA and growth funding for the base grant and the supplemental 
grant.   

 A hold-harmless would be in place in 2012-13 only to protect districts from being losers under the new 
formula. No hold harmless is proposed for the remainder of the implementation period. 

State mandates 

 Concerning state mandates, the administration proposes to eliminate the mandates on the second science 
course graduation requirement, behavioral intervention plans, habitual truants, truancy notifications, and 
suspension/expulsion. The governor also maintains his earlier proposal to eliminate the mandate claims 
process for those districts opting to receive a flat dollar amount per pupil. The flat amount would be about 
$28 per pupil.  

 Gov. Brown’s proposal to eliminate the mandate to provide transitional kindergarten would remain the same 
as in the January budget proposal. The difference between January and his May Revision is simply in the 
assumptions on how to score savings at the state level. The administration is assuming more school districts 
would opt to provide a two-year kindergarten program where funding would still be provided. 

Bottom line 

CSBA continues to remain concerned about the governor’s reliance on midyear trigger mechanisms that clearly put 
schools at a disadvantage. Of course, if the governor’s initiative passes in November, schools are mostly restored to 
where they would be without the shift in sales tax revenues in the current year to cities and counties. And, even with 
the measure passing, the governor is proposing huge cuts to non-Proposition 98 programs. But the trigger cuts to 
schools would be more than 90 percent of all trigger cuts and expecting LEAs to be able to bargain for a shortened 
school year is problematic. Uncertainty in funding and negotiations will continue through the November election. 

Also, while CSBA is genuinely supportive of a move to a weighted student formula, doing so in the budget is too 
much too soon. Without a commitment from the administration to hold districts harmless from a redistribution of 
current money, too much focus will be pulled away from work that needs to be done to secure additional revenues. 
The changes made by the governor on the new formula and the commitment to provide deficit reduction and COLA 
and growth are laudable, but the overall discussion needs to be more deliberate and put on a slower track. 

More details on the budget proposal will come out over the next few days and CSBA will begin posting comments on 
how to talk about issues of concern with legislators over the next couple of weeks and during our Board Member 
Action Day (BMAD) on June 8. 
  

 

CSBA provides unparalleled advocacy, information and support services for  
school districts, county offices of education and ROCs/Ps.  

California School Boards Association 

3100 Beacon Blvd, West Sacramento, CA 95691 
Phone - 800.266.3382 | Fax - 916.371.3407 

  

 

http://csba.informz.net/z/cjUucD9taT0yMzY0NTQ1JnA9MSZ1PTAmbGk9MTE2Mzk5MDc/index.html
http://csba.informz.net/z/cjUucD9taT0yMzY0NTQ1JnA9MSZ1PTAmbGk9MTE2Mzk5MDc/index.html


California Department of Education (http://www.cde.ca.gov/nr/ne/yr12/yr12rel49.asp) 
Page Generated: 5/30/2012 3:06:50 PM  
Display version 

 
Release: #12-49 
May 21, 2012 
Contact: Tina Jung 
E-mail: communications@cde.ca.gov 

Phone: 916-319-0818 

State Schools Chief Tom Torlakson Reports Record  
Number of School Districts in Financial Jeopardy 

SACRAMENTO—State Superintendent of Public Instruction Tom Torlakson warned today that 2.6 million California children now attend 
schools in districts that are in financial jeopardy—the highest number of financially troubled districts in state history. 

"This is the kind of record no one wants to set. Across California, parents, teachers, and administrators are increasingly wondering how 
to keep their schools' lights on, their bills paid, and their doors open," Torlakson said. "The deep cuts this budget crisis has forced—and 
the uncertainties about what lies ahead—are taking an unprecedented and unacceptable toll on our schools." 

The state's Second Interim Status Report for 2011-12 also shows a record-high 188 local educational agencies (LEAs) are either in 
negative or qualified financial status. That's up 61 LEAs from the First Interim Status Report for 2011-12 issued in February, and up 45 
from the Second Interim Report for 2010-11 issued a year ago.  

The new report shows 12 LEAs received negative certifications and 176 received qualified certifications. Students in these 188 LEAs 
represent more than 2.6 million of California's 6.2 million students attending schools in districts with serious financial challenges, up 
from nearly two million students in February. 

Twice a year, the California Department of Education receives Notice of Interim Certifications on the financial status of the state's 1,037 
LEAs, comprised of school districts, county offices of education, and joint powers agencies. The certifications are classified as positive, 
qualified, or negative.  

A positive certification is assigned when an LEA will meet its financial obligations for the current and two subsequent fiscal years. 

A qualified certification is assigned when an LEA may not meet its financial obligations for the current or two subsequent fiscal years. 
This certification allows the LEA's county office of education to provide assistance to the district.  

A negative certification—the most serious of the classifications—is assigned when an LEA will be unable to meet its financial 
obligations for the remainder of the current year or for the subsequent fiscal year. This certification means the LEA's county office of 
education may intervene in the district's finances.  

The assistance or intervention by the county office may include assigning external consultants, requiring a district fiscal recovery plan, 
or even disallowing certain district expenditures. 

This new list is a compilation of the certifications by LEAs that were due April 16, 2012, and cover the financial and budgetary status of 
the districts for the period ending January 31, 2012. The certifications reflect whether the LEAs are able to meet their financial 
obligations for the remainder of the current fiscal year and subsequent two fiscal years, based on projections at that point in time. 

These certifications predate the Governor's May Revision to the proposed 2012-13 state budget. Because these Interim Status Reports 
are snapshots in time, the LEAs' financial status may have changed since these certifications were collected.  

Related Content 
Interim Status - Status of certifications of Interim Financial Reports for school districts and county offices of education. 

# # # # 

Tom Torlakson — State Superintendent of Public Instruction 
Communications Division, Room 5206, 916-319-0818, Fax 916-319-0100 

http://www.cde.ca.gov/nr/ne/yr12/yr12rel49.asp
mailto:communications@cde.ca.gov
http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/fi/ir/second1112.asp
http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/fi/ir/interimstatus.asp
http://www.cde.ca.gov/eo/


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2011/12Balances through May

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD   

1100 1,403,475.00 1,408,934.00 136,376.54 1,257,469.60 15,087.86 Teachers Salaries

1120 40,368.00 19,340.00 27,940.00 8,600.00-Certificated Substitutes

1200 9,916.00 2,699.00 2,698.92 .08 Certificated Pupil Support Sal

1300 277,032.00 303,685.00 25,475.61 278,209.50 .11-Certificated Superv/Admin Sala

1310 8,000.00 8,000.00 6,000.00 2,000.00 Teacher In Charge/Head Teacher

1900 20,566.00 8,323.00 746.71 7,577.10 .81-Other Certificated Salaries

Total for Object 1000 1,759,357.00 1,750,981.00 162,598.86 1,579,895.12 8,487.02 

2100 163,208.00 187,113.00 21,388.03 124,175.25 41,549.72 Instructional Aides Salaries

2200 306,706.00 322,062.00 25,435.99 288,870.30 7,755.71 Classified Support Salaries

2300 2,700.00 2,250.00 1,710.00 540.00 Classified Sup/Admin Salaries

2400 264,564.00 266,493.00 30,176.35 233,559.99 2,756.66 Clerical & Office Salaries

2900 23,290.00 21,962.00 3,238.75 18,872.07 148.82-Other Classified Salaries

Total for Object 2000 760,468.00 799,880.00 80,239.12 667,187.61 52,453.27 

3101 139,072.00 135,598.00 12,812.83 122,805.14 19.97-State Teachers Retirement Syst

3102 825.00 825.00 825.00 State Teachers Retirement Syst

3201 4,989.00 5,117.00 498.88 4,653.78 35.66-Public Employees Retirement Sy

3202 64,605.00 68,570.00 5,924.98 62,014.43 630.59 Public Employees Retirement Sy

3212 12,375.00 12,413.00 1,084.32 11,392.20 63.52-Pers Pickup-Classified Employe

3311 2,981.00 4,515.00 267.13 3,305.03 942.84 OASDI-Certificated Positions

3312 44,331.00 46,733.00 4,898.84 41,246.91 587.25 OASDI-Classified Positions

3321 23,769.00 23,649.00 2,184.86 22,141.08 676.94-Medicare-Certificated Position

3322 12,245.00 11,091.00 1,145.68 9,657.76 287.56 Medicare-Classified Positions

3401 400,677.00 398,371.00 38,349.45 355,986.77 4,034.78 Health & Welfare -Certificated

3402 179,872.00 179,872.00 15,199.17 164,674.43 1.60-Health & Welfare-Classified Po

3501 28,325.00 28,304.00 2,617.84 27,762.15 2,075.99-State Unemployment Insurance-C

3502 13,747.00 12,475.00 1,291.87 11,397.06 213.93-State Unemployement Insurance-

3601 82,530.00 92,133.00 8,563.20 83,685.29 115.49-Workers' Compensation Insuranc

3602 40,747.00 41,427.00 4,303.15 36,285.46 838.39 Workers' Compensation Insuranc

3701 114,613.00 133,125.00 75,606.77 57,518.23 Retiree Benefits Cert.

3801 958.00 983.00 95.77 893.38 6.15-PERS Reduction-Certificated

3802 12,301.00 13,973.00 1,137.46 11,923.17 912.37 PERS Reduction-Classified

3901 399.00 39.76 238.56 120.68 Other Benefits, Certificated P

Total for Object 3000 1,178,962.00 1,209,573.00 100,415.19 1,045,669.37 63,488.44 

4100 10,900.00 8,800.00 13,764.36 4,964.36-Textbooks

4200 12,624.00 18,620.00 1,956.01 13,947.82 2,716.17 Books Other Than Textbooks

4300 119,878.00 137,115.00 19,117.91 123,005.53 5,008.44-Materials and Supplies

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2012, Period = 11, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Fund = 01, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 1 of 3

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), May 31 2012  3:37PM
006 - Sierra-Plumas Jnt Unif Schl Dist

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3101
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3102
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3212
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3321
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3322
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3401
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3501
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3601
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3701
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3801
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3802
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3901
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4300


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2011/12Balances through May

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD    (continued)

4350 6,500.00 6,500.00 1,481.07 2,407.04 2,611.89 Vehicle Maint. M&S

4399 657.00 657.00 657.00 M&S Misc -undesignated

4400 19,723.00 33,332.00 17,898.12 15,433.88 Non-Capital Equipment (Up to $

Total for Object 4000 170,282.00 205,024.00 22,554.99 171,022.87 11,446.14 

5100 592,804.00 581,654.00 26,634.20 591,180.80 36,161.00-Subagreement for Services

5200 36,811.00 34,048.00 3,669.19 30,535.94 157.13-Travel & Conferences

5203 1,200.00 1,200.00 .69 1,199.31 Mileage paid to employee

5300 11,775.00 8,886.00 134.75 6,304.49 2,446.76 Dues & Membership

5400 57,000.00 51,300.00 51,271.76 28.24 Insurance-Fire, liability, etc

5510 122,044.00 122,044.00 42,645.07 65,237.11 14,161.82 Power

5520 14,710.00 27,450.00 21,404.95 6,555.05 510.00-Garbage

5530 64,800.00 64,800.00 12,074.70 49,302.30 3,423.00 Water

5540 97,200.00 97,200.00 39,898.96 48,888.67 8,412.37 Propane

5590 15,500.00 15,500.00 2,088.37 12,911.63 500.00 Miscellaneous Utilities

5600 53,165.00 49,830.00 7,762.52 21,573.41 20,494.07 Rentals, Leases & Repairs

5800 54,800.00 54,935.00 300.00 5,822.53 48,812.47 Services & Operating Expense

5810 21,723.00 21,723.00 17,409.50 590.50 3,723.00 Legal Expenses

5812 3,550.00 3,550.00 3,550.00 Board Election Expense

5813 20,000.00 .00 Bond Election Expense

5840 12,000.00 12,000.00 4,000.00 7,500.00 500.00 Audit Expense

5860 15,613.00 15,613.00 10,671.72 4,941.28 Solid Waste Tax

5870 328.00 328.00 328.00 Property Tax - Plioicene Mobil

5890 427,656.00 361,145.00 97,970.00 247,033.81 16,141.19 Miscellaneous Contracts/Servic

5899 3,952.14 3,487.05 7,439.19-SCOE Interagency Reimburse

5900 6,671.00 6,671.00 3,443.75 3,227.25 Communications

5910 18,052.00 21,852.00 12,792.74 7,182.91 1,876.35 Telephone-Monthly Service

5920 6,400.00 6,400.00 1,876.32 212.21 4,311.47 T Lines

5990 225.00 225.00 192.75 32.25 Other Communications

Total for Object 5000 1,654,027.00 1,558,354.00 294,613.41 1,169,899.08 93,841.51 

6200 89,000.00 93,000.00 4,901.02 25,211.92 62,887.06 BUILDING & IMPROVEMENT OF BUIL

6400 11,000.00 47,000.00 30,293.49 16,706.51 Equipment

Total for Object 6000 100,000.00 140,000.00 4,901.02 55,505.41 79,593.57 

7142 26,500.00 .00 Other Tuition, Excess Cost, an

7310 .00 Direct Support/Indirect Costs

7613 149,657.00 149,657.00 Transfer to State Sch Bldg Fun

7616 126,238.00 83,394.00 83,394.00 Trans fr Gen Fund to Cafeteria

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2012, Period = 11, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Fund = 01, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 2 of 3

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), May 31 2012  3:37PM
006 - Sierra-Plumas Jnt Unif Schl Dist

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4350
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4399
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5203
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5510
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5520
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5530
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5540
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5590
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5812
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5813
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5840
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5860
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5870
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5910
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5920
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5990
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7142
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7613
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7616


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2011/12Balances through May

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD    (continued)

Total for Object 7000 152,738.00 233,051.00 .00 .00 233,051.00 

5,775,834.00 5,896,863.00 665,322.59 4,689,179.46 542,360.95 Total for Expense accounts

542,360.95 5,775,834.00 5,896,863.00 665,322.59 4,689,179.46 Total for Org 006, Fund 01 and Expense accounts

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2012, Period = 11, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Fund = 01, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 3 of 3

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), May 31 2012  3:37PM
006 - Sierra-Plumas Jnt Unif Schl Dist



 

MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF 

  THE SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

May 8, 2012 

Loyalton Middle School, Room 4, Loyalton, California 

 

 

A.  CALL TO ORDER  

 

President Mike Moore called the meeting to order at 8:24 pm. 

 

B.  ROLL CALL  
 

PRESENT: Mr.  Mike Moore, President 

 Mr.  Allen Wright, Vice President 

 Mr.  Jeff Bosworth, Clerk 

 Ms. Sharon Dryden, Member 

 Mr.  Todd York, Member 

 

ABSENT:   None 

  

VACANT:  None 

 

STAFF:  Mr. Stan Hardeman, Superintendent 

 Ms. Rose Asquith, Business Manager 

 Ms. Hannah Tomatis, Administrative Assistant 

 Ms. Marla Stock, Site Administrator 

 Mr. Derek Cooper, Site Administrator  

 Ms. Marlene Mongolo/Testing/SELPA Director 

 

C.  APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA with the following changes: Action Item H,2,a, Approval of Resolution 

No. 11-008 moved to Action Item H,1,a(1) 

MSCU/YORK/WRIGHT  

  

D.  INFORMATION / DISCUSSION ITEMS 

 

1. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 

a. Financial Hardship Application-A follow-up meeting is scheduled for Thursday, May 10, 2012. 

b. AB 1448 Transportation – This bill would prevent the Legislature from reducing funding for 

home-to-school transportation below the amount set in 2011. 

c. Independent Study Program – The District is recruiting potential students interested in this 

program. 

d. Community Forum – The potential for an expanded Independent Study Program was discussed 

and a presentation made by Mrs. Schumacher.  Student Attendance Review Board members 

were available to answer questions about the SARB and attendance.  The idea of Middle 

School and High School consolidation was introduced to the public. 

e. Restroom Project at Former Loyalton Intermediate School – The District is withholding the 

retention until satisfied that the entire project is code compliant.  The rear door will be replaced 

deeming it ADA compliant and fire-safe.   

f. Inter-District Attendance Agreements – The list of agreements was available to the Board. 

 

 

 

 



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District  
Minutes of the School District Governing Board 
Regular Meeting 
May 8, 2012  
 

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
MINUTES 

2 
 

2. BUSINESS REPORT 

 

There were no comments on the Board Report-Expenditures by Object 07/01/11 to 4/30/12 or the 

Eighth Month Enrollments for the 2011-2012 School Year.  The letter from the California 

Department of Education regarding fiscal solvency was mentioned. 
 

3. STAFF REPORTS 

  

  Derek Cooper, Administrator for Loyalton Elementary and Middle Schools and Downieville School, 

  gave a report on the activity of the three school sites. 

  Marla Stock waived her staff report opportunity due to the late hour of the meeting. 

 

4. SPTA REPORTS 

 

 There were no reports. 

 

5. BOARD MEMBERS’ REPORTS  
Discussion request:  extending the opportunity for board members to participate in health benefits for 

retired board members/no cost to the District/minimum term served.  Discussion will be on June 2012 

County or District agenda. 

 

6. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

President MOORE opened the meeting for public comment at 8:32 pm. 

 There was no public comment. 

 President MOORE closed the meeting for public comment at 8:32 pm. 

 

E.  CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

 The following items were included on the consent calendar: 

 

1. Approval of the minutes of the Regular Board meeting held April 10, 2012 

2. Approval of the bill warrants for the month of April 2012 

3. Approval of hire:  Loralie Horner, Cafeteria Worker, Loyalton Elementary,  

 4 hours daily, effective April 17, 2012  

  MSCU/BOSWORTH/YORK 

 

F. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR CLOSED SESSION ITEMS - 8:33 pm 

 

At this time, we open the meeting for any public comments regarding the following Closed Session 

items: 

 

1. Government Code §54957.6, Labor Negotiations, Employer’s initial 2012-2013 collective 

bargaining unit proposal to Sierra-Plumas Classified Employees’ Association 

 

2. Government Code §54957.6, Labor Negotiations, Employer’s initial 2012-2013 bargaining unit 

proposal to Sierra-Plumas Confidential Employees 

 

3. Government Code §54957.6, Labor Negotiations, Employer’s initial 2012-2013 bargaining unit 

proposal to Sierra-Plumas Administrative Employees 



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District  
Minutes of the School District Governing Board 
Regular Meeting 
May 8, 2012  
 

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
MINUTES 

3 
 

 

4. Government Code §54957.6, Classified Employees Reduction in Particular Kinds of Service, 2012-

2013 

 

G. CLOSED SESSION – 8:34 pm 

 

The Board of Trustees moved into Closed Session to consider and/or take action upon the preceding 

items. 

 

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION - 8:45 pm 

 

REPORT OUT- The proposals were discussed. Regarding the reduction of the work year, any 

reduction in work days would be contingent upon all four working groups agreeing to the same 

language. 

 

H.  ACTION ITEMS 
 

1. OLD BUSINESS 

 

a(1) Adoption of Resolution No. 11-019, Absences and Excuses 

 MSCU/DRYDEN/YORK 

 ROLL CALL VOTE 

 BOSWORTH:   AYE 

 DRYDEN: AYE 

 MOORE: AYE 

 WRIGHT: AYE 

 YORK: AYE 

  

a. Adoption of Administrative Regulation 3314, Payment for Goods and Services, revision 

DRYDEN motioned to approve Items G,1, a, b and c simultaneously.  

MSCU/DRYDEN/WRIGHT  

 

b. Adoption of Administrative Regulation 5113,  Absences and Excuses, revision 

 

c. Adoption of Board Policy 5113, Absences and Excuses, revision 

    

2.  NEW BUSINESS  

 

a. Adoption of Resolution No. 11-019, Absences and Excuses** (ROLL CALL VOTE)  

This Item Moved 

 

b. Presentation of the employer’s 2012-2013 collective bargaining unit initial proposal to Sierra-

Plumas Classified Employees’ Association 

YORK motioned to approve Items G,2, b, d, f, and h simultaneously 

MSCU/YORK/DRYDEN 

 

c. Public Hearing on the employer’s 2012-2013 initial proposal to Sierra-Plumas Classified 

Employees’ Association 



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District  
Minutes of the School District Governing Board 
Regular Meeting 
May 8, 2012  
 

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
MINUTES 

4 
 

BOSWORTH motioned to hold public hearings for Items G,2, c, e, g,  and i simultaneously.  

WRIGHT seconded.  Motion Passed Unanimously. The public hearing for Items G,2, c, e, g 

and i were held at 8:49 pm.  There was no public comment. 

 

d. Presentation of the employer’s 2012-2013 initial proposal to Confidential Employees 

 

e. Public Hearing on the employer’s 2012-2013 initial proposal to Sierra-Plumas Confidential 

Employees – ITEM MOVED 

 

f. Presentation of the employer’s 2012-2013 initial proposal to Administrative Employees  

 

g. Public Hearing on the 2012-2013 initial proposal to Sierra-Plumas Administrative Employees 

– ITEM MOVED 

 

h. Presentation of initial response to the employer’s initial 2012-2013 collective bargaining 

agreement proposal  

 

i. Public Hearing:  The purpose of the public hearing is to receive public comment on the Sierra-

Plumas Teachers’ Association initial response to employer’s initial 2012-2013 collective 

bargaining agreement  - ITEM MOVED  

There was no public comment.  Closed at 8:50 pm 

 

j. Adoption of Resolution No. 11-016, Reduction and Elimination of Particular Kinds of Service 

for the 2012-2013 School Year, Classified Service  

DRYDEN/YORK 

ROLL CALL VOTE 

 BOSWORTH:    ABSTAIN 

 DRYDEN: AYE 

 MOORE: ABSTAIN 

 WRIGHT: AYE 

 YORK: AYE 

 MOTION PASSED 

 

k. Adoption of Resolution No. 11-017, Reduction and Elimination of Particular Kinds of Service 

for the 2012-2013 School Year, Classified Service (See Item F4)  

MSCU/DRYDEN/YORK 

ROLL CALL VOTE 

 BOSWORTH:    ABSTAIN 

 DRYDEN: AYE 

 MOORE: ABSTAIN 

 WRIGHT: AYE 

 YORK: AYE 

 

l. Approval of thirteen (13) additional employment contract days for Derek Cooper, Site 

Administrator, for 2012-2013 work year 

DRYDEN/WRIGHT 

The discussion included concerns about District cuts to other areas, cost effectiveness of 

hiring a teaching principal (administrative credential is required), an evaluation of the 

effectiveness of limited administration at Downieville School, laying this item on the table for 



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District  
Minutes of the School District Governing Board 
Regular Meeting 
May 8, 2012  
 

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
MINUTES 

5 
 

June, cost savings of employing a part-time administrator at Downieville School, cost of 

providing a lead teacher to Downieville School.  

Mr. Hardeman asked for direction on how to proceed with an evaluation, stating that a person 

less subjective than he should perform the evaluation.   

MOORE stated the motion on the floor.   

 BOSWORTH:    NO 

 DRYDEN: NO 

 MOORE: NO 

 WRIGHT: AYE 

 YORK: AYE 

 MOTION FAILED 

 

 DRYDEN motioned to extend the meeting past 9 pm. YORK seconded. The board agreed 

unanimously. 

 

m.  Authorization to fill a certificated position, .23 F.T.E., Downieville Jr/Sr High School, 

effective 2012-2013 school year. 

MSCU/DRYDEN/WRIGHT 

 

n.  Authorization to ratify Employee Agreement between Sierra County Office of Education, 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District and Stanford J. Hardeman 

MSCU/YORK/WRIGHT 

 

o. Adoption of Resolution 11-018, Pliocene Ridge School Disposition  

ROLL CALL VOTE 

 BOSWORTH:     AYE 

 DRYDEN: AYE 

 MOORE: AYE 

 WRIGHT: AYE 

 YORK: AYE 

MSCU/YORK/WRIGHT 

 

p. Authorization for Superintendent to renew contract with Mason-McDuffie Commercial 

Realtors for the marketing of 1999 Ridge Road, North San Juan, CA 

MSCU/YORK/WRIGHT 

 

q. Authorization for Superintendent to sign Addendum No. 2 to Agreement 2009-30D with Sierra 

Transportation, LLC  

MSCU/YORK/WRIGHT 

 

r. Public Hearing for Testimony Regarding Acceptance of Tier III Categorical Funds and Proposed 

Uses for fiscal year 2012-2013 opened at 9:03 pm. 

Programs closed subject to Tier III funding:  - None Proposed.  Ms. Asquith indicated that 

there was a clarification to the agenda. No programs were closed from the prior year.  The 

spreadsheet attached to the agenda reflects activity since the inception of the Tier III 

Flexibility. 

 

s. Adoption of Resolution No. 11-020, Tier lll Categorical Flexibility 

  ROLL CALL VOTE 

 BOSWORTH:     AYE 



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District  
Minutes of the School District Governing Board 
Regular Meeting 
May 8, 2012  
 

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
MINUTES 

6 
 

 DRYDEN: AYE 

 MOORE: AYE 

 WRIGHT: AYE 

 YORK: AYE 

MSCU/WRIGHT/YORK 

 

t. Approval of the findings that the district is unable to impose statutory levels of developer fees 

MSCU/WRIGHT/YORK 

 

u. Adoption of Resolution No. 11-021, School Closure Advisory Committee 

MSCU/WRIGHT/YORK 

 BOSWORTH:     AYE 

 DRYDEN: AYE 

 MOORE: AYE 

 WRIGHT: AYE 

 YORK: AYE 

 

v.  Approval of revision of Technology Coordinator job description No. 207.26 

MSCU/YORK/WRIGHT 

 

w.  Authorization to submit Career Technical Education Application (Perkins) for 2012-2013 

Funding 

MSCU/YORK/WRIGHT 

 

x. Presentation of the 2012-2013 Preliminary Budget 

 

BOARD POLICIES AND ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS 

 

The motion was made by YORK to approve items “y” through “bb” and Items “dd” through 

“ff”, pulling “cc” for revision.   

YORK/DRYDEN/MSCU 

 

y.  Adoption of Administrative Regulation 5125, Student Records, revision 

 

z. Adoption of Board Policy 5141.21, Administering Medication and Monitoring Health 

Conditions, revision 

 

aa. Adoption of Administrative Regulation  5141.21, Administering Medication and Monitoring 

Health Conditions, revision 

 

bb. Adoption of Board Policy 6143, Courses of Study, revision 

 

cc. PULLED FOR DISCUSSION Adoption of Administrative Regulation 6143, Courses of 

Study, revision, same as amended in the Sierra County Office of Education Meeting on 

this date resulting in the following sections, “Grades 1-6, 3a” and “Grades 7-12, 2a”,  be 

edited as follows 

 

Instruction shall include the early history of California and a study of the role and 

contributions of all men and women.  Instruction shall also include the economic, 

political, and social development of California and the United States. 



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District  
Minutes of the School District Governing Board 
Regular Meeting 
May 8, 2012  
 

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
MINUTES 

7 
 

 

 MSCU/BOSWORTH/YORK 

 

dd. Adoption of Board Policy 6146.1, High School Graduation Requirements, revision 

 

ee. Adoption of Administrative Regulation 6146.1, High School Graduation Requirements, revision 

 

ff. Adoption of Administrative Regulation, 6162.51,  Standardized Testing and Reporting Program, 

revision 

 

I.  ADVANCED PLANNING 

 

     1.   The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on Tuesday June12, 2012, Downieville School, 

Downieville, California, immediately following the 6:00 pm meeting of the Sierra County Board of 

Education. 

 

      2.   Suggested Agenda items: 

 

a. Senate Bill 1448  

b. Public Hearing and Budget Adoption 

c. Hardship Application 

d. Health Benefits 

 

J.  ADJOURNMENT 

 

  MSCU/YORK/BOSWORTH  

 ADJOURNED at 9:06 pm. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 ______________________                                      ____________________________________                                        

 Jeff Bosworth, Clerk                                                 Stanford J. Hardeman, Superintendent 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Board ReportReqPay12a

Checks Dated 05/01/2012 through 05/31/2012

Pay to the Order of
Fund

Object

Check 

Date
Check Number

Expensed

Amount

Check

Amount

GECRB/AMAZON 01-430005/02/201200077514 10.88 

Unpaid Sales Tax .74- 10.14 

ANDERSON'S SIERRA PIPE CO INC 01-430005/02/201200077515 65.64 

AT&T 01-589005/02/201200077516 28.97 

01-5910 136.98 108.01 

AT&T 01-591005/02/201200077517 29.62 

AVAYA, INC 01-589005/02/201200077518 1,437.15 

DEREK COOPER 01-520305/02/201200077519 378.51 

CRYSTAL DAIRY 13-470005/02/201200077520 172.18 

CSG CONSULTANTS, INC. 40-858705/02/201200077521 375.00 

RICHARD GONZALEZ & ASSOC. 01-589005/02/201200077522 812.50 

LORI HORNER 13-520005/02/201200077523 26.00 

HUNT & SONS, INC. 01-559005/02/201200077524 1,441.14 

MARIAN LAVEZZOLA 01-560005/02/201200077525 200.00 

MODEL DAIRY, LLC 13-470005/02/201200077526 463.94 

MOUNTAIN MESSENGER 01-589005/02/201200077527 75.00 

OFFICE DEPOT, INC 01-430005/02/201200077528 373.44 

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY 01-551005/02/201200077529 65.67 

QUILL CORPORATION 01-430005/02/201200077530 169.87 

SIERRA COUNTY HEALTH          DEPARTMENT 01-551005/02/201200077531 289.50 

13-5200 327.50 38.00 

SIERRA COUNTY ARTS COUNCIL 01-589005/02/201200077532 1,700.00 

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED 01-589005/02/201200077533 96.04 

13-4300 56.11 

13-5800 159.05 6.90 

SNOWY MOUNTAIN ENGINEERING 01-620005/02/201200077534 1,200.00 

STAPLES, INC. 01-430005/02/201200077535 231.48 

SUBURBAN PROPANE 01-554005/02/201200077536 2,775.28 

*TRAVELODGE REDDING Cancelled05/02/201200077537 154.44 

Cancelled on 05/18/2012

VERIZON WIRELESS 01-591005/02/201200077538 186.67 

VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC. 01-520005/02/201200077539 66.20 

GLEN WAGNER 01-430005/02/201200077540 75.61 

AIRGAS, NCN 01-560005/16/201200077541 89.58 

AT&T 01-592005/16/201200077542 242.34 

AVAYA, INC 01-560005/16/201200077543 53.16 

CATA 01-520005/16/201200077544 333.00 

CITY OF LOYALTON 01-553005/16/201200077545 4,379.22 

CRYSTAL DAIRY 13-470005/16/201200077546 107.42 

DOWNIEVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY DIS 01-553005/16/201200077547 139.58 

EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT        

DEPARTMENT

01-350105/16/201200077548 12.30 

01-3502 188.81 176.51 

GRAY ELECTRIC CO. 01-560005/16/201200077549 323.70 

CAROLINE GRIFFIN 01-520005/16/201200077550 80.31 

HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS 01-520005/16/201200077551 625.52 

HUNT & SONS, INC. 01-559005/16/201200077552 559.49 

Page 1 of 4

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), May 31 2012  3:38PM006 - Sierra-Plumas Jnt Unif Schl Dist

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 

of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.



Board ReportReqPay12a

Checks Dated 05/01/2012 through 05/31/2012

Pay to the Order of
Fund

Object

Check 

Date
Check Number

Expensed

Amount

Check

Amount

LES SCHAWB TIRE CENTER 01-435005/16/201200077553 353.85 

LES SCHWAB 01-435005/16/201200077554 221.14 

LIBERTY ENERGY 01-551005/16/201200077555 5,411.93 

RACHEL LITTLE 01-510005/16/201200077556 168.72 

LOYALTON HIGH SCHOOL          FFA 01-520005/16/201200077557 120.00 

MODEL DAIRY, LLC 13-470005/16/201200077558 460.72 

CRM GROUP 35-620005/16/201200077559 2,083.33 

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY 01-551005/16/201200077560 1,976.95 

PLUMAS-SIERRA RURAL ELECT.COP 01-551005/16/201200077561 265.38 

01-5899 353.85 88.47 

QUILL CORPORATION 01-430005/16/201200077562 236.47 

SCHOOLPATHWAYS 01-580005/16/201200077563 150.00 

SIERRA BOOSTER 01-589005/16/201200077564 35.00 

SIERRA COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS 01-560005/16/201200077565 100.30 

01-5890 200.60 100.30 

SIERRA DISPOSAL 01-552005/16/201200077566 630.00 

01-5899 640.00 10.00 

SIERRA ENERGY 01-430005/16/201200077567 41.41 

SIERRA HARDWARE 01-430005/16/201200077568 82.47 

ALHAMBRA 01-430005/16/201200077569 20.93 

01-5600 20.94 

01-5899 55.82 13.95 

SIERRA VALLEY HOME CENTER 01-430005/16/201200077570 1,334.50 

01-5600 856.93 

01-6200 4,170.12 

13-4300 6,373.34 11.79 

SIERRA TRANSPORTATION COMPANY, LLC 01-510005/16/201200077571 14,351.36 

SIERRAVILLE PUD 01-553005/16/201200077572 92.25 

01-5899 123.00 30.75 

CDE, CASHIER'S OFFICE 13-470005/16/201200077573 91.00 

T & C BOOKS TERRY HODGES 01-420005/16/201200077574 85.80 

Unpaid Sales Tax 5.80- 80.00 

TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER 01-589005/16/201200077575 106.00 

TIMBERLINE AUTO PARTS &       POWER 

EQUIPMENT

01-430005/16/201200077576 69.32 

TRI COUNTY SCHOOLS INS. GR. 01-370105/16/201200077577 1,005.38 

01-9535 14,558.62 

76-9576 77,155.78 61,591.78 

US FOODSERVICE, INC. 13-430005/16/201200077578 177.75 

13-4700 2,191.83 2,014.08 

U.S. BANK 01-430005/16/201200077579 152.07 

01-5890 165.06 12.99 

VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC. 01-430005/16/201200077580 717.33 

01-5200 56.77 

01-5899 133.32 

01-9210 1,081.45 174.03 

CAMILLE ALFRED 01-520005/31/201200077581 215.50 

Page 2 of 4

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), May 31 2012  3:38PM006 - Sierra-Plumas Jnt Unif Schl Dist

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 

of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.



Board ReportReqPay12a

Checks Dated 05/01/2012 through 05/31/2012

Pay to the Order of
Fund

Object

Check 

Date
Check Number

Expensed

Amount

Check

Amount

AT&T 01-589005/31/201200077582 28.84 

01-5910 141.15 112.31 

AT&T 01-591005/31/201200077583 29.63 

BUREAU OF EDUCATION & RESEARCHATTN: 

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

01-520005/31/201200077584 430.00 

DEREK COOPER 01-520005/31/201200077585 304.00 

13-4700 270.49 33.51-

CRYSTAL DAIRY 13-470005/31/201200077586 218.56 

CURRENT ELECTRIC & ALARM, INC. 01-560005/31/201200077587 180.00 

RICHARD GONZALEZ & ASSOC. 01-589005/31/201200077588 156.25 

MARIAN LAVEZZOLA 01-560005/31/201200077589 200.00 

MODEL DAIRY, LLC 13-470005/31/201200077590 443.68 

TAMMY MULDOON 01-520005/31/201200077591 410.07 

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY 01-551005/31/201200077592 68.67 

SIERRA COUNTY HEALTH          DEPARTMENT 01-551005/31/201200077593 289.50 

SIERRA VALLEY HOME CENTER 01-430005/31/201200077594 237.65 

01-6200 683.59 445.94 

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED 01-589005/31/201200077595 96.22 

13-5800 100.72 4.50 

SIERRA MOTOR CO.,LLC 01-589005/31/201200077596 60.00 

SMITH'S WOODCUTTING & TREE    TRIMMING 01-589005/31/201200077597 200.00 

STAPLES, INC. 01-430005/31/201200077598 745.64 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE         ACCOUNTING 

OFFICE

01-589005/31/201200077599 64.00 

CDE, CASHIER'S OFFICE 13-470005/31/201200077600 130.00 

SUBURBAN PROPANE 01-554005/31/201200077601 489.31 

TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER 01-589005/31/201200077602 100.00 

U.S. BANK 01-430005/31/201200077603 200.89 

01-5890 71.99 

01-5899 352.87 79.99 

VERIZON WIRELESS 01-591005/31/201200077604 136.39 

VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC. 01-430005/31/201200077605 211.84 

WARREN.ASBESTOS 01-620005/31/201200077606 25.00 

WAYNE  WHITE                  WHITE'S BUS 01-510005/31/201200077607 113,700.00 

ALLEN WRIGHT 01-520005/31/201200077608 20.81 

254,685.21 Total Number of Checks 95 

Cancel  1 154.44 
AmountCount

Net Issue 254,530.77 

Fund Summary

Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount

General Fund 82 186,098.08 01

Cafeteria Fund 15 4,389.12 13

State School Facility Fund 1 2,083.33 35

Special Reserve for Capital Ou 1 375.00 40

Page 3 of 4

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), May 31 2012  3:38PM006 - Sierra-Plumas Jnt Unif Schl Dist

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 

of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.



Board ReportReqPay12a

Checks Dated 05/01/2012 through 05/31/2012

Pay to the Order of
Fund

Object

Check 

Date
Check Number

Expensed

Amount

Check

Amount

Fund Summary

Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount

Warrant/Pass Though (payroll) 1 61,591.78 76

Net (Check Amount)

Less Unpaid Sales Tax Liability

Total Number of Checks 254,537.31 

6.54-

254,530.77 

94 

Page 4 of 4

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), May 31 2012  3:38PM006 - Sierra-Plumas Jnt Unif Schl Dist

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 

of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.



2012-2013 EXTRA DUTY ASSIGNMENTS
Position Stipend Personnel Personnel Personnel Personnel

Downieville LHS LMS 7th/8th LES K-6th

Site-Tech Coordinator 1500 D Perry B Jaquez M Fisher

Teacher In-Charge, Semester 1 1000 A Corcoran J McHenry M Fisher A White
Teacher In-Charge, Semester 2 1000 A Corcoran J McHenry A White
Lead Teacher 1000/mo J Perry -- -- --

WASC Lead, Maintenance Year J Perry -- --
Response to Intervention
Coordinator LES K-8

1000 -- -- A White A White
Response to Intervention
Coordinator LHS, DVL

500 A Corcoran -- --
Coaching Assignments

Athletic Director - Loyalton High 4000 -- -- --

Athletic Director - Downieville 1000 J Perry -- -- --

Athletic Director - Loyalton Elem.
6,7,8

1000 -- -- A White
combined -

A Whitegrades 6,7,8
Varsity Football LHS 2000 -- B Campbell -- --

Assistant Varsity Football LHS 1500 -- -- --

Varsity Basketball - Boys 2000 A Corcoran E Grandi -- --

J.V. Basketball - Boys 2000 -- -- --

Varsity Basketball - Girls 2000 A Corcoran -- --

J.V Basketball – Girls 2000 -- B Davis -- --

7th Grade Basketball – Boys 500 -- -- --

8th Grade Basketball – Boys 500 -- -- --

7th Grade Basketball - Girls 500 -- -- M Meschery --

8th Grade Basketball – Girls 500 -- -- T Lysen --

7th/8th Gr COED Basketball 1500 S Fillo -- -- --

Boys Baseball 2000 -- A Vaglivielo -- --

Girls Softball 2000 -- A White -- --

Varsity Volleyball - Girls 2000 A Corcoran -- --

JV Volleyball Girls 1500 -- -- --

Track 2000 -- S Gressel -- --

Tennis 1500 A Corcoran -- -- --



Cheerleading Advisor - Semester
1

1000 -- -- --

Cheerleading Advisor - Semester
2

1000 -- -- --

Physical Fitness Coordinator-
District-wide

500 C Griffin C Griffin C Griffin C Griffin

Cross Country Coach 500 A Corcoran -- -- --

Presented to the Governing Board: June 12, 2012

Doc/2012-13 Extra Duty Assign w_names. word







SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 11-022 

 

Health and Welfare Retired Board Member Benefit 

 

WHEREAS, the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District (SPJUSD) Governing Board 

trustees may elect to participate in group health insurance at the same contribution rate as 

benefited other classes of eligible employees; 

 

WHEREAS, the participating SPJUSD Governing Board trustees enrolled in the Sierra-

Plumas Joint Unified School District (SPJUSD) health insurance plan, pay all premiums 

above the monthly employer contribution; 

 

WHEREAS, the SPJUSD Governing Board hereby authorizes to extend health, dental and 

vision insurance benefits (excluding life insurance) to SPJUSD retired trustees, their 

spouses and eligible dependents, effective July 1, 2012;   

 

WHEREAS, retired Board trustees who have completed two (2) or more consecutive full 

terms of office shall be eligible for coverage, at no expense to SPJUSD, under this plan 

provided the retired Board trustee was covered under the employer sponsored group 

insurance plan on the date immediately prior to retirement from the Board; 

 

WHEREAS, continued health insurance coverage through the SPJUSD shall be made 

available to a retired Board trustee’s spouse and dependents upon the Board member’s 

death at their own expense; 

 

WHEREAS, all premium payments are due in full no later than the 5th of the month for 

coverage that month and will be considered delinquent after the 5th; 

 

WHEREAS, should the health insurance payments become delinquent for two (2) 

consecutive months, coverage will be cancelled and reinstatement will not be allowed; 

 

WHEREAS, retired Board trustees are not eligible for COBRA benefits; 

 

WHEREAS, eligibility in the health insurance plan may continue up to the age of which a 

retired Board trustee becomes eligible for Medicare as long as retiree is enrolled in Medicare 

Part A and Part B at which time Medicare becomes the primary insurer. 

 



NOW IT THEREFORE BE RESOLVED, that the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 

Governing Board approves the participation of qualified retired Board trustees in the health 

insurance plan offered to other employee groups on a tiered rate structure at their own 

expense for the full insurance premium. 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Governing Board of the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 

School District this 12th day of June 2012, by the following vote: 

 

 

AYES:   

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

ABSTAIN: 

 

 

 

_________________________________ 

Jeff Bosworth, Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Z:Resolution/ SPJUSD/11-22 Retiree Board health benefits 

 













Surveying and Mapping Services by Steven Alfred  

P.O. Box 916 Loyalton, CA 96122  

June 6, 2012

SHORT FORM CONTRACT TO PROVIDE SERVICES

Client:_Sierra-Plumas J.U.S.D.________Superintendent:   Stanford J. Hardeman 
Billing Address:____P.O. Box 157, Sierraville, CA  96126_____
Contact Person/Phone:___Rose Asquith 530-994-1044 Ext: 22___

SURVEYOR: Steven A. Alfred
P.O. Box 916
Loyalton, CA  96118
(530) 993-4417

SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED: Finish Topographic Survey started by Hamby Surveying Inc. on 
APN 017-082-004, Sierra County. Prepare legal descriptions for surplus property sale of a 
portion(s) of school property. Prepare legal descriptions for traveled way(s) for grant .to City of 
Loyalton, if requested. Proposal anticipates District is exempt from Subdivision Map Act  pursuant 
to 66428g.c. And categorically exempt from CEQA pursuant to 15312g.c.
BASIS OF COMPENSATION: Hourly rates per attached fee schedule dated 11-1-2008.
ESTIMATE: $4,000.00
EXTRA WORK PROVISION: Additional work, not itemized above, may be provided by client's 
request at standard hourly rates.

THIS CONTRACT MAY BE TERMINATED BY EITHER PARTY WITH 24 HOURS NOTICE BY 
PERSONAL CONVERSATION, TELEPHONE CONVERSATION OR WRITTEN 
CORESPONDENCE BETWEEN OWNER AND SURVEYOR.

CLIENT:________________________________TITLE:_________________DATE:__________

SURVEYOR:____________________________DATE:_______
P.L.S. 8463

Page 1/2

Steven A. Alfred
Professional Land Surveyor 

P.L.S. 8463 
Phone(530) 993-4417 

E-mail stevenalfred@sbcglobal.net 



Schedule of Fees
 

Effective 11-01-2008

 

FIELD WORK Hourly Rate
Surveyor and Equipment $ 100.00

Surveyor, Rodman and Equipment $ 125.00

 

OFFICE
Professional Land Surveyor

Research, Boundary analysis, Survey calculations, Descriptions, Consultation,

Project Management, Elevation Certificate $  80.00

Mapping, CAD Drafting, Platting $  65.00

Plotting of Electronic and E-mail files $  50.00

 

MILEAGE & MATERIALS
Mileage          (from and to Loyalton, CA) $  0.50 per mile

Materials and Supplies cost +  20%

 

 

Client is responsible for City, County, title company, map checking, notary, recording, 
outside consultant fees etc. at additional cost.  Client shall pay these costs directly to 
requesting entity.

Page 2/2
























































































































































































































































	1SPJUSD_AGENDA_6_12.pdf
	2Sierra Plumas DGS.pdf
	3Sierra Plumas DGS PVT review.pdf
	4SPJUSD Sup Rpt(1).pdf
	5SPJUSD Sup Rpt(3).pdf
	6SPJUSDMAY12REP.pdf
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	









	7May 8, 2012 SPJUSD Minutes.pdf
	8SPJUSDMAY12CHKS.pdf
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	



	9-2012-13 Extra Duty Assign w_names(1).pdf
	10Tech.pdf
	11Admin Sal Schedule.pdf
	12 _11-022 Retiree Board health benefits.pdf
	13SS.pdf
	14RG.pdf
	15Surveying.pdf
	16Notice of Public Hearing BUDGET.pdf
	17SPJUSD Budget 2012-13.pdf
	18Impact.pdf

